## MAY 20, 1985

## MONDAY MORNING, MAY 20, 1985

#### BE IT REMEMBERED THAT:

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT FOR A REGULAR SESSION OF SULLIVAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BLOUNTVILLE, TENNESSEE MET IN SESSION THIS MONDAY MORNING, MAY 20, 1985, WAS PRESENT AND PRESIDING THE HONORABLE LON V. BOYD, COUNTY CHAIRMAN, AND MARJORIE S. HARR, COUNTY CLERK AND MIKE GARDNER, COUNTY SHERIFF OF SAID BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, AND FULL QUORUM OF COMMISSIONERS OF SAID COUNTY TO WITNESS:

# COMMISSIONERS PRESENT AND ANSWERING ROLL CALL:

ARRINGTON, BLALOCK, BURNS, CARROLL, CHILDRESS, DEVAULT, FERGUSON, HENDRICKSON, HOOD, ICENHOUR, KETRON, KING, LANGSTAFF, MCKAMEY, MILHORN, MILLS, A. MORRELL, R. MORRELL, NICHOLS, OLTERMAN, RUSSIN, THOMAS, WILLIAMS.

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:

BARGER.

PHONE

615 / 323-7135

# Sullivan County

P. O. BOX 96 NTVILLE, TENNESSEE 37617



Lon V. Boyd
County Executive

May 22, 1985

#### Dear Commissioner:

I am enclosing a copy of the minutes for the regular meeting of the Sullivan County Commission meeting, which was held on Monday, May 20, 1985.

If there are any corrections to these minutes, please contact this office at your earliest convenience, so that any appropriate changes can be made.

There will probably be a called session of the Commission on Thursday, June 6, 1985.

The Sullivan County Committee meetings are as follows:

Administrative - Monday, June 3, 1985 at 7:00 p.m. - Courthouse Executive - Wednesday, June 5, 1985, at 7:00 p.m. - Courthouse

Sincerely yours,

Lon V. Boyd

LVB/vm

Executive's	Report	<b>=</b>		• •	-2-			•	
RESOLUTION 1	IN RE:	· · · ·		<del></del> -			TRANSFE	R ALL	COURTS
					-		TO BLOU		
BE IT RESON necessary le located in N all courts:	egisla: Kingsp	tion th	at would   Bristol	perm	it the	transfer	of all	court	s presen
INTRO BY	•	SECOND	ED_BY	1	राज्ञकासराराज्य	).TO	COMMITT	EE ACT	ION
Russin		Milhor	'n	1	Executiv	7e	disappr	oved 4	/29/85
COMMISSION A	ACTION	: Tabl	ed 5/20/	85					
	Aye	Nay	Absent	Pass			*	÷	
ROLL CALL:	A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	<u></u> .	Tribular is Tay	. <u></u>		PAID FROM	•		FUND
VOICE VOTE:	_ ·		· —		٠	ESTIMATED	osis:_	<del></del>	<del></del> ·
COMMENTS:									
RESOLUTION :	IN RE:	-							20.000.00 AMBULANC
BE IT RESOLU purchase a :	VED THI new ami	AT, \$20 bulance	,000.00 for the	be ap	propriat ivan Co	ed out of inty Rescu	f unallo e Squad.	cated	surplus
INTRO BY		SECONI	ED BY		REFERRE	<u> 70</u>	COMMITTI	EE ACT	ION
Blalock		Hendri	.ckson		Adminis Budget	trative	defer u	mtil b	udget 4/:
COMMISSION	ACTION	: Cons	ider wit	h bud	lget 5/2	0/85			
	Aye	Nay	Absent	Pass	;				
ROLL CALL:		_	a	_		PAID FROM	·	<del></del>	FUND
VOICE VOTE:		<u>.</u>	_			ESTIMATED	oos <b>is:</b>		<del></del>
			•						

Executive's Report

Executive's	Repor	t			-4-						
. RESOLUTION	IN RE:			<u></u>				WORKHOU!	E COM	USSIONE	3 <u>S</u>
BE IT RESOLUTION Sullivan Co and (2) Gra 1986; (3) D Monday of J other section	unty B nt Gre avid L anuary	coard of ene. eonard , 1987	f Workhou Their ter and (4) . This i	se Co m wil Bill s in	mmission Il expire Poe and complia	ers a on t their nce v	as fo the f term with	llows: irst Mo will ex T.C.A.	(l) E nday o pire o	red God f Janua n the fi	isey ry, irst
INTRO BY		SECON	DED BY		REFEREN	TO		COMMITTE	E ACTI	ON	
Olterman		Burns		. 111.3	Administ	rativ	re .	approved	1 5/9/8	\$5	
COMMISSION	ACTION	: Pas	sed 5/20/	85							
	Aye	Nay	Absent	Pass	3	- "					
ROLL CALL:			<del></del> .	_		PATD	FROM			_FUND	
VOICE VOTE:				_		esti)	ATED	COSTS:_			
COMMENTS:						•			•		
. RESOLUTION	IN RE:									F ROAD I	
BE IT RESOLUTION Chapter No. for: Senate private act herein.	10; H	Ouse B	ill No. 7	22; b	y Montgo and Priv	mery ate	, Yel Act c	ton, Mo	ore; S A co	ubstitu py of s	ted aid
INTRO BY		SECON	DED BY		REFERRED	TO		COMMITTE	E ACT	CON	
King		DeVau	lt		Executiv	e		disappro	oved 4/	29/85	
COMMISSION .	ACTION	: Fai	led 5/20/	· ′85					. 1.		
,	Aye	Nay	Absent	Pass	, 3			,			
ROLL CALL:	11	<u>8</u>	1	4_		PAID	FROM			FUND	
VOICE VOTE:						esti	1ATED	COSTS:_			
COMMENTS:	٠.				•						

NAMED ROAD H CIVIL DISTRIC
Wilcox Drive in
ACTION
/29/85
FUND
000.00 FROM VIROL BUDGET
appropriated t. Rt. 36 and
.00 be removed
CTION
1 5/9/85
FUND
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

and a secretar secretario establication and a secretarion of the secre

	: · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						na i i i e gali sta .	i de man di
9.	RESOLUTION IN F	Œ:				NO TRUCKS C	n alaska	STREE
	BE IT RESOLVED Heights, in the	THAT, no	truck il Distri	signs be lct.	posted on	Alaska Stre	et, in Ve	ernon
	INTRO_BY	SECOND	ED BY	REPER	RED TO	COMMITTEE A	CTION	
٠,	Cildress	Willian	ns	Execu Admin	tive istrat <b>i</b> ve	approved 5/	9/85	
	COMMISSION ACT	ION: Pass	ed 5/20/	85	*			
	Aye	≥ Nay	Absent	Pass				1: "
•	ROLL CALL:				PAID FRO	м	FUND	
	VOICE VOTE: X			· x	ESTIMATE	D COSTS:		_ : <u> </u>
	COMMENTS:						e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	
10.	RESOLUTION IN	RE:	• •			APPROPRIATI		
	computer capab WHEREAS. the to WHEREAS. a cos	echnology t savings	is avail	able to edult in sub	conomically osequent year	fill these nears.		•
	NOW, THEREFORE appropriate \$1 funds will par offices: Trus funds will be Purchasing, C Non-Support of	06,000.00 tially be tee, Circu used to county Cle	in the u used to it Court	nallocated improve th Clerk, an	d account of ne computer nd Accounts outer capab	the General operations in and Budgets.	rund. h the foll Part o he follo	These lowing f the wing:
	INTRO BY	SECOND	ED BY	REFE	RED TO	COMMITTEE	ACTION	
	R. Morrell	DeVaul	t	Budge	et			
	COMMISSION ACT	ION: Pass	ed 5/20/	'85				
	Ay	e Nay	Absent	Pass				
	ROLL CALL: 1	7 1	6		PAID FR	мс	FUND	1
	VOICE VOTE:	. <del></del>		<del></del> ,	ESTIMAT	ED COSTS:		-
	COMMENTS:		·					

•	Executive's Rep	ort	-7-										
11.	RESOLUTION IN R	E:	·	-	TENNESSEE A SI HIGH-LEVEL NUC								
	Termessee will t	BE IT RESCLVED, THAT WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Energy has determined that Tennessee will be a probable site for Monitored Retrievable Storage facilities for high-level nuclear waste for the entire United States, and;											
	WHEREAS, although before final dis	sh these faci sposition, te	lities are pre mporary has a	esented as to way of becom	emporary holding ming permanent,	facilities							
	WHEREAS, science Tennessee is pop	has not, as pulous, and la	yet, đevised akes and strea	sure protect wms abound in	ion from nuclea n its topography	r waste and							
	NOW, THEREFORE, resolution to all them to start a high-level nucle	ll area legis now to prote	lators in Nash	rville and ir	Washington D	C meains							
	INTRO BY	SECONDED BY	Z REFER	RED TO	COMMITTEE ACTION	ON.							
	DeVault	R.Morrell											
	COMMISSION ACTIO	N: First Rea	ding 5/20/85				•						
	Ауе	Nay Abse	ent Pass										
	ROLL CALL:			PAID FROM		_FUND							
	VOICE VOIE:		·	ESTIMATED	COSTS:	·							
	COMMENTS:												
12.	RESOLUTION IN RE	•	•		NAMING ROAD - F	ATON STATIC	N ROAD						
	BE IT RESCLVED THAT, the road running from highway #126 to East Ridge Road be called Eaton Station Road in the 7th Civil District. The named of said road has been approved by the Post Office and the Indian Springs Ruritan.												
	INTRO BY	SECONDED BY	REFER	RED TO	COMMITTEE ACTIO	N							
	Blalock	Russin	Execu	tive									
	COMMISSION ACTION	N: Passed 5/	20/85 subject	to being on	Road Atlas								
	Aye	Nay Abse	nt Pass										
	ROLL CALL:		<del></del>	PAID FROM		FUND							
,	VOICE VOIE: X		_	ESTIMATED	COSTS:								
	COMMENTS:												

ROLL CALL:

COMMENTS:

VOICE VCTE: X

	Executive's	Report			-8				
13.	RESOLUTION I	n re:		-		No. 19		PER HOUR S	
	Jarge Popula	tion o	f child	ren alo	na the	e many hous section of dover Drive	Shankle M	ill Road b	and a etween
*	WHEREAS, the	road	is narı	cow and t	he tra	ffic is fast	exiting ll-	₩.	
	NOW, THEREFO be erected a Andover Driv	at inte	IT RE	GIVED II along S	hankle	to 4, 25 mile Mill Road,	e per hour s between t	speed limit he 11-W ex	signs it and
	INTRO BY		SECOND	ED BY	RI	FFRRED TO	COMPLET	EE ACTION	
	DeVault		Nichol	<b>S</b>		en e			ije Posladaja
	COMMISSION	ACTION:	Pass	ed 5/20/	100				
		Aye	Nay	Absent	Pass				٠.
	ROLL CALL:		_	<del></del>		PAID F	ROM	FUN	D
	VOICE VOIE:	<u>X</u>	_			ESTIMA	TED COSTS:_		·
	COMMENTS:	WAIVER	OF RUL	ES					
14.	RESOLUTION	ın re:		•			NO PARK ADDITIO	ING ON KENN N ROAD	ERLY
	BE IT RESOL Fordtown Ro	VED THE ad in	AT no p the 14t	arking s h Civil	igns b Distri	e posted on ct.	Kennerly !	Addition Re	oad of
	INTRO BY		SECONI	ED BY	B	EFERRED TO	COMMITT	EE ACTION	
	Russin		Mills				•	• **	
	COMMISSION	ACTION	: Pass	ed 5/20/	'85				
	1			Absent			•		٠
	POTT CATE.					PAID I	FROM	FUI	ND OT

FSTIMATED COSTS:\_

Executive's Re	port	<del>~ 9</del> -	. <i>1</i> .	
5. RESOLUTION IN	RE:		PURCHASING PROP	
adjoining the	Sullivan County ( f Highway 37 and B	Courthouse proper	on purchase a tract of ty, which is locat This tract is appr	ed at the
	property must be o nd can not be sold		chase because it is	part of a
Sullivan Count	y Attorney to com	mence legal proceed	County Commission in lings for the condem approval of the Sull	nation of
INTRO BY	SECONDED BY	REFERRED TO	COMMITTEE ACTIO	N
R. Morrell	Icenhour	Executive		
COMMISSION ACT	ION: First Readin	ng <b>5/</b> 20/85		
Ау	e Nay Absent	Pass		
ROLL CALL:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	PAID	FROM	FUND
MOTOR MOTER		<del>ፑ</del> ሮጥተለ	ימיידיו מופיזיבי	

COMMENTS:

1				٠.	5. 9		
E	eci	ıtis	re'	s	R	e1001	ct

-10-

#### 16. RESOLUTION IN RE:

#### CLOSING HOLSTON DRIVE

BE IT RESCLVED THAT, the State of Tennessee is in the process of expanding Tri-City State Technical Institute and that several adjoining counties including Sullivan County has contributed money for the purchase of land for this expansion project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Sullivan County Commission approves the closing of Holston Drive from it's intersection of State Highway 75 down to the intersection of Airport Exit Road and that this property be deeded to the State of Tennessee.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Sullivan County Commission approves the construction of a new road from the intersection of Holston Drive and Airport Exit Road over to Fain Drive. This road will be constructed by Sullivan County and the State of Tennessee Board of Regions will provide the necessary right-of-way.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Sullivan County Commission approves the widening and improvements of Fain Drive. This will be done at the expense of Sullivan County.

	INTRO BY	•	SECOND	ED BY	E	भगगगराराम	<u> 70 ° 70 ° 70 ° 70 ° 70 ° 70 ° 70 ° 70 </u>	COMMITTEE	ACTION	
	Russin		R. Mor	rell	E	xecutiv	7e			
	COMMISSION A	action	: Firs	t Readin	g 5/20	/85				
	•	Aye	Nay	Absent	Pass				•	
	ROLL CALL:	*****	_				PAID FROM		FUND	
	VOICE VOTE:	·					ESTIMATED	COSTS:	· <del></del>	
	COMMENTS:							***		
17.	RESOLUTION	IN RE:		.•				RECOMMEND JOHNSON C	ING GRANT FOR	
	the State of Johnson City public and	f Tenno y in t recre	essee a he pur ationa	pproves of chase of purpo	of a c f prop ses.	rant to perty, Althou	the City known as igh this j	of Johnson the Arney property	recommends that n City to assist property, for is located in Sullivan County.	-
	INIRO BY		SECOND	ED BY	F	(EFFERRE	2.70	COMMITTEE	ACTION	
	Hood		A. Mor	rell						
	COMMISSION	ACTION	: Pass	ed 5/20/	85					
		Aye	Nay	Absent	Pass					
	ROLL CALL:						PAID FROM		FUND	
	VOICE VOTE:	x		•			ESTIMATED	COSTS:		

	Executive's Re	port		]	11-				
18.	RESOLUTION IN	RE:			-				
uef	BE IT RESOLVE provide Incent	D THAT, Nive funds	WHEREAS, for tea	the St	th 1, 2,	artment and 3 y	of Educ	ation agre erience, an	ed to
	WHEREAS, the a	mount of	these fu	nds were	not know	vn until	l April l	7, 1985,	
	NOW, THEREFORE	E, BE IT l <i>o</i> ws:	RESOLVE	D THAT,	the Ge	neral P	Purpose S	chool Budo	jet be
	REVENUE # 1311	1		\$	28,490.00	כ			
	EXPENDITURE:	#2210.80 #3610.80 #3710.80			22,555.00 4,335.00 1,600.00	)			
	INTRO BY A. Morrell	SECON Carro	DED BY	RE	FERRED TX	2	COMMUTTE	E ACTION	
	COMMISSION ACT	ION: Pas	sed 5/20/	<b>/85</b> `					
	Aye	e Nay	Absent	Pass					
	ROLL CALL: 16		8		PAI	D FROM		FUND	
	VOICE VOTE:	_			Est	TIMATED	COSTS:		_
	COMMENTS:								
19.	RESOLUTION IN I	RE:				*			
	BE IT RESOLVED preparation time	THAT WHEN	REAS, all	. Federa	l Funds o	could no	ot be dete	ermined at 1	oudget
	WHEREAS, additi	ional Fede	eral Fund	is for S	chool Foo	d Servi	ice have t	ecome avail	lable,
	NOW, THEREFORE follows:	E, BE IT	RESOLVE	D THAT,	the fol	llowing	, amendme	nts be mad	de as
	REVENUE: #1332 #1332 #1332	22	16,200. 35,800. 6,420.0 58,420.	.00 . <u>0</u>					
	EXPENSE: #2990 #2990		52,000. 6,420.0 58,420.	Q.					
	INTRO BY A. Morrell	<u>SECONI</u> Carrol	DED BY	RE	FERRED TO	<u>)</u>	COMMITTEE	ACTION	
	COMMISSION ACTI	ON: Pass	sed 5/20/	85					
	Aye	e Nay	Absent	Pass					
	ROLL CALL: 16	-	8		PAI	D FROM		FUND	
	VOICE VOTE:	_			EST	IMATED	OOSTS:		_

COMMENTS:

	Executive's Report	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u>-12</u> -			
20.	RESOLUTION IN RE:					:
	BE IT RESCLVED THAT, as follows to include funds involved, all	de monies for	County Gene the Altern	ral Purpose ative Scho	School Fund ol Program.	be amended No locals
	REVENUE: 131.99		\$21,000.00	١		
	EXPENDITURE: 2210.	31 52	18,175.83 2,824.17			
	INTRO BY	ECONDED BY	REFERRE	200.00	OMMITTIEE ACT	<u>ION</u>
1 100	A. Morrell C	arroll	·	٠	7.	
	COMMISSION ACTION:	Passed 5/20/	85			
	Aye N	ay Absent	Pass			المناهبي
	ROLL CALL: 16			PAID FROM	<u> </u>	FUND
	VOICE VOTE:			ESTIMATED (	OSTS:	+
	COMMENTS:					
21	. RESOLUTION IN RE:					
	BE IT RESOLVED TH determined at budge	AT WHEREAS, t preparation	certain Fed time, and;	eral Gran	t monies co	ould not be
	WHEREAS, an Energy	Grant has bee	n approved f	or the Sull	ivan County S	Schools.
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE Sullivan County Dep Energy Management a Brookside Element original approved C	IT RESOLVED To artment of Education of Educa	HAT, the follocation Gene eights Midd Matching	llowing am ral Purpose le, Indian local fund	endments be School Budge Springs Ele	made to the et to provide ementary and
	REVENUE: 133.91	\$34,096.91	EXPENDITURE:	3273.21	34,096.91	
	INTRO BY	SECONDED BY	REFERRE	<u>077 CE</u>	COMMITTEE AC	LION
	A. Morrell	Carroll	•			
	COMMISSION ACTION:	Passed 5/20	/ 85		•	
		Nay Absent		•		
	ROLL CALL: 16	8		PAID FROM		FUND
	VOICE VOTE:			ESTIMATED	COSTS:	

	Executive'	s Repo	rt.			-13-			
•	RESOLUTION	IN RE	:						
	BE IT RESC preparation	LVED T n time	HAT WHE	REAS, ce	rtain	funds co	ould not	be determine	ed at budge
	WHEREAS, CO	ertain	State	Funds ha	ve no	w been mad	de availa	ble.	
	NOW, THEREI Fund be am Program. 1	ienaea	as ro.	LLOWS to	inc	lude moni	es for (	ty General Pur the In-School	rpose Schoo Suspensio
	REVENUE:	131.99	\$10,3	34.00	EXP	NDITURE:	2210.31	\$10,334.00	
	INTRO BY		SECON	DED BY		REFERRED	то	COMMITTEE AC	LION
	A. Morrell		Carro	1.1					
	COMMISSION	ACTION	N: Pas	sed 5/20,	/85				
		Aye	Nay	Absent	Pass	5			
	ROLL CALL:	<u>16</u>		_8_	_	I	PAID FROM		FUND
•	VOICE VOTE:				-	E	STIMATED	COSTS:	
,	COMMENTS:								
	RESOLUTION	IN RE:	1						
1	BE IT RESOL preparation	VED TH time,	AT WHEF	REAS, cer	tain	funds co	uld not	be determine	d at budget
Ţ	WHERFAS, ce	rtain	State E	'unds hav	e now	been mad	e availab	ole.	
(	General Pu	rpose to the	Budget Task F	to be Orce in	amend Sulli	ded to in van Coun	clude th	Department on following rt of the Contate Funds.	funda for
I	REVENUE: 1	31.99	\$16,4	00.00	EXF	ENDITURE:	#2190.9	91 \$16,400.00	
1	INTRO BY		SECOND	ED BY		REFERRED '	<u>.</u>	COMMITTEE ACT	ION
Į	A. Morrell		Carrol	1					
(	COMMISSION A	ACTION	: Pass	eđ 5/20/	85				
		Aye	Nay	Absent	Pass				
	CALL:	16		_8_		P	AID FROM		FUND
ļ									

Executiv	e's Repo	rt		-14-				٠
24. RESOLUTI	ON IN RE	:			ı	ELECTION O	OMMISSION	
BE IT RE No. 1 by Commissi	Miller,	HAT, WHE	REAS, the d Senate	e Sulliva Bill 958	n County Commis and House Bill	ssion appr 1 860 conc	oves amendm erning Elect	ent ion
INTRO BY		SECONI	ED BY	REFE	RRED TO	COMMITTEE	ACTION	
DeVault		R. Moi	rell	٠	· ·		• .	
COMMISS	ON ACTIO	N: Fail	led 5/20/	85				
t with it	Aye	Nay	Absent	Pass	, som en	وأأفظ بسيهين	ili, es e e	
ROLL CA	ь: <u>1</u> 2	.11	<b>1</b> .	yya saas s	PAID FROM ESTIMATED		FUND	
VOICE V		_	<del></del>	-	ESTIMATED	COSTS:	<u></u>	
COMMENT	S:		- -		\$5 = 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 H	÷		
25. RESOLUT	ION IN RI	Z:		•		SENATE BIL HOUSE BILL	L 958 AND 860 (elect	ion com
Aithela	n commis	sions pa	sses ther	nt Senate n the Sull his Bill	Bill 958 and H ivan County C	louse Bill commission	860 concern requests t	ning that
INTRO B	Y	SECON	DED BY	REFI	RRED TO	COMMITTEE	ACTION	
DeVault		Mills				٠.		
COMMISS	ION ACLI	ON: Fai	led 5/20/	<b>′</b> 85				
•	Aye	Nay	Absent	Pass				
ROLL CA	LL: <u>11</u>	<u>10</u>	1	2	PAID FROM		FUND	
VOICE V	OTE:		<del></del>	<u></u> .	ESTIMATED	OSTS:		
CYNNATION TO	r: .							-

-15-

: .;

26.	RESOL	TION	IN	RE:
-----	-------	------	----	-----

#### NEW POSITION & REQUIRED FUNDING FOR THE PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BE IT RESOLVED THAT, on July 1, 1985, the Sullivan County Purchasing Department will begin purchasing for the Food Service Department (Sullivan County Department of Education). These new duties will require one (1) additional person within the Purchasing Department. The new position is requested to be a "F" classification, based on an hourly rate @ 35 hours per week.

In order for the employee to complete the necessary training before July1, 1985, this position must be filled by June 1, 1985. The amounts (funding) needed are as follow:

3020-100 account (Month of June, 1985) \$1,250.00
3020-900 account (increase/equipment) \$1,500.00
100 Account for the salary — 900 account for the office equipment needed to equip the new position with proper supplies.

Account 3020-100 \$1,250.00
Account 3020-900 1,500.00
Grand Total \$2,750.00

COMMITTEE ACTION SECONDED BY REFERRED TO INTRO BY Hood Carroll COMMISSION ACTION: Passed 5/20/85 Absent Pass Nay Aye PAID FROM FUND \_16 ROLL CALL: ESTIMATED COSTS: VCICE VOIE:

COMMENTS:

ROLL CALL:

COMMENTS:

VOICE VOTE: \_\_

	Executive's Repor	t	<b>-1</b> 6	
27.	RESOLUTION IN RE:			DISBURSEMAT OF ROAD FUNDS TO KINGSPORT ^ BRISTOL
	Chapter No. 10; H	No. 781. by Moore	2; by Montgomery, Yel e: and Private Act o	hereby approves Private ton, Moore; Substituted f 1985. A copy of said tion as quoted verbatim
	INTRO BY	SECONDED BY	REFERRED TO	COMMITTEE ACTION
	King	DeVault & Icenho	our	
	COMMISSION ACTION	: First Reading	5/20/85	
,	Aye	Nay Absent	Pass	
	ROLL CALL:	<u> </u>	PAID FROM	FUND
:	VOICE VOTE:		ESTIMATED	COSTS:
	COMMENTS:			
28.	RESOLUTION IN RE			APPROPRIATE 430,000.00 FOR TRAFFIC LIGHT
	BE IT RESOLVED THE the traffic light Colonial Heights	t at the intersec	County Commission aption of State Route 3	proprites \$30,000.00 for 6 and Greenhills Drive in
	BE IT FURTHER RES	SOLVED, that this	appropriation comes	from current year surplus.
	INTRO BY	SECONDED BY	REFERRED TO	COMMITTEE ACTION
	Russin	Mills	Buäget	
	COMMISSION ACTION	N: First Reading	5/20/85	
	Aye	Nay Absent	Pass	
	POLL CALL:		PAID FROM	FUND

ESTIMATED COSTS:\_

35 .

#### ELECTION OF NOTARIES

CALVIN L. BENGE SARAH L. BENNETT SUSAN BETH MARY W. BILLINGS CAROLYN SUE BOHIN SANDRA A. BOUTON WILLIAM R. BOWERS JACKIE B. BRITTON PEGGY BUCKLES SHIRLEY M. BROWN GERRY BURTON NELL E. CAMPBELL CAROLYN W. CARICO JOANNE J. CARRIER CALVIN S. CLONINGER GARY C. CONLEY CHRISTOPHER F. CORRENTI DUANE P. DAVIS WILLIAM M. DAVIS L. JANELLE DEXTER DOROTHY R. DYKES CARL W. EILERS CHARLES R. FIELDS LEE MINOR GARNER SANDRA D. GENTRY TERESA M. GOUGE JAMES P. GRAYSON JAMES R. GROSECLOSE DIANN M. HARTGROVE BEULAH F. HERRON

CLARA B. DISHNER HIDALGO EDNA JANE POOKER BARBARA HUGHES ELLIOTT V. KILGORE NILES E. KITZMILLER C. S. LINGAR IVA NELL MILBURN MARGARET W. MILHORN MICHAEL MITCHELL EVELYN D. MIZE ROMA MAE MOFFITT FLOYD MORRELL VIRGINIA M. MCCLAIN GERALDINE OSBORNE SARAH B. PADEN CYNTHIA M. POWELL JEWELL MARIE RADER H. GRADY REED RHONDA A. ROBERTS J. C. SHADDEN DON E. SHEPHERD GARY W. SPRIGGS JOAN E. STARNES BETSY S. TRENT JACK VAUGHN FRED VINEYARD MAX R. WILLIS HELEN M. WILMOTH DONALD C. WOLFORD ROBERT C. WIDNER

NO. 3

THE HONORABLE LON V. BOYD, CO	OUNTY EXECUTIVE AND THE MEMBERS OF THE SULLIVAN COU	VIY
COARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN REG	SESSION SESSION	
HIS THE 15th 20 DAY OF APR	Par May , 1985 . :-	
	OPRIATE \$1,400.00 IN JUVENILE COURT BUDGET	
•		•
WHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANOTATEI	D SECTION , AUTHORIZES COUNTIES TO	
		···
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by Tennessee assembled in Regular	the Board of County Commissioners of Sullivan Cour r Session on the <u>15th</u> day of <u>April</u>	ity 19 <u>85</u>
	ficient in the Contractual Services account of the J	
Court budget; and,		
	elephones and necessary travel for these employees.	
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED	THAT, the Sullivan County Board of Commissioners app	ropriate
\$1,400.00 in the contractual se	ervices account of the Juvenile court budget. The sc	urce
of funding for this appropriati	ion will be unappropriated surplus.	
of funding for this appropriati	ion will be unappropriated surplus.	
of funding for this appropriati	lon will be unappropriated surplus.	
All resolutions in conflict her	non will be unappropriated surplus.	
All resolutions in conflict her exists.	rewith be and the same are rescended insofar as such	n conflic
All resolutions in conflict her exists.		n conflict
All resolutions in conflict her exists. This resolution shall become ef requiring it.	rewith be and the same are rescended insofar as such	n conflict
All resolutions in conflict her exists.  This resolution shall become ef requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this	rewith be and the same are rescended insofar as such	n conflict
All resolutions in conflict her exists.  This resolution shall become ef requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this	rewith be and the same are rescended insofar as such ffective on	n conflict
All resolutions in conflict her exists.  This resolution shall become ef requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this	rewith be and the same are rescended insofar as such	n conflict
All resolutions in conflict her exists.  This resolution shall become ef requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this _  ATTESTED:  Dat  County Clerk	rewith be and the same are rescended insofar as such ffective on, 19, the pull 20th day ofMay, 19_85.  APPROVED:	n conflict
All resolutions in conflict her exists.  This resolution shall become ef requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this	rewith be and the same are rescended insofar as such ffective on, 19, the pull, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19	n conflict
All resolutions in conflict her exists.  This resolution shall become ef requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this	rewith be and the same are rescended insofar as such ffective on	n conflict
All resolutions in conflict her exists.  This resolution shall become efficient requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this	rewith be and the same are rescended insofar as such ffective on	n conflict
All resolutions in conflict her exists.  This resolution shall become effectiving it.  Duly passed and approved this	rewith be and the same are rescended insofar as such ffective on	n conflict
All resolutions in conflict her exists.  This resolution shall become ef requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this	rewith be and the same are rescended insofar as such ffective on	n conflict
All resolutions in conflict her exists.  This resolution shall become efficient requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this	rewith be and the same are rescended insofar as such ffective on	n conflict
All resolutions in conflict her exists.  This resolution shall become ef requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this	rewith be and the same are rescended insofar as such ffective on	n conflic
All resolutions in conflict her exists.  This resolution shall become effectiving it.  Duly passed and approved this	rewith be and the same are rescended insofar as such ffective on	n conflict
All resolutions in conflict her exists.  This resolution shall become efficient requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this	rewith be and the same are rescended insofar as such ffective on	n conflict

N0.4RESOLUTION NO. 15619

.

TO THE HONORABLE LON V BOARD OF CONMISSIONERS	TN DEC	TIT AD	CECCTON	'	•		
THIS THE O15th DAY							
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING		1					
RESOLUTION ADMONIZATIO	OAIL SU	CLIVAIN COUNT	WARROW	<u>SE</u>	<del></del>	<del></del>	···
				<del></del>			
<del> </del>							·
EREAS, TENNESSEE COD	E ANOTATED	SECTION	, AUT	HORIZES CO	UNTIES TO	<del></del>	<del></del>
						-	
					-		
							•
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RE Tennessee assembled in	SOLVED by t	the Board of Session on	County County County County	oumissione th day of	rs of Sull April	ivan Cou	nty, , 19_85_,
THAT the Sullivan Cour	ity Board o	f Commissione	ers hereb	y declares	it's jail	to be th	<u>e                                      </u>
Sullivan County Workhou	use, in com	pliance with	T.C.A. 4	1-2-102.			
	······································						
						<del></del>	···
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
						···	
:							
:					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u></u>	
All resolutions in contexists.	flict herew	ith be and ti			ded insofar	r as such	onflict
			he same a	are rescend			
exists.  This resolution shall be	become effe	ctive on	he same a	are rescend	_, 19		
exists.  This resolution shall be requiring it.  Duly passed and approve	become effe	ctive on	he same a	are rescend	, 19, 1985	, the pul	
exists. This resolution shall be requiring it.	become effe	octive on	he same a	are rescend	, 19, 1985	, the pui	olic welfare
exists.  This resolution shall be requiring it.  Duly passed and approve	become effe	octive on	he same a  May  APPRO	are rescend	. 19 . 19_85.	, the pui	
exists.  This resolution shall be requiring it.  Duly passed and approve ATTESTED:	become effe ed this 2 Date:	otive on	May APPRO Count	DVED:	, 19, 19, 19, 19	, the pul	elic welfare Date: <i>5/20/8</i>
exists. This resolution shall be requiring it. Duly passed and approve ATTESTED: County Clerk	become effe ed this 2  Date:	octive on	May  APPRO Count	OVED:	, 19, 19, 19, 19	, the pul	olic welfare
exists. This resolution shall be requiring it. Duly passed and approve ATTESTED:  County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISSION	become effe ed this 2 Date:  ONER Olte R Burr	otive on	he same a  May  APPRO  Count	OVED:  Executive  ESTIMATED (	, 19, 19, 19, 19	, the pul	elic welfare Date: <i>5/20/8</i>
exists. This resolution shall be requiring it. Duly passed and approve ATTESTED:  County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISSION	become effe ed this 2 Date: DNER Olte ER Burr Aye	oth day of erman  Nay	May APPRO Count Fass	DVED:  Ey Executive ESTIMATED (  FUND:	, 19, 19, 19, 19	, the pul	elic welfare Date: <i>5/20/8</i>
exists. This resolution shall be requiring it. Duly passed and approve ATTESTED: County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONS COMMISSION ACTION:	become effe ed this 2 Date:  ONER Olte R Burr	oth day of erman  Nay	he same a  May  APPRO  Count	DVED:  Ey Executive ESTIMATED (  FUND:	, 19, 19, 19, 19	, the pul	elic welfare Date: <i>5/20/8</i>
exists. This resolution shall be requiring it. Duly passed and approve ATTESTED:  County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISSION SECONDED BY COMMISSION ACTION: ROLL CALL	become effe ed this 2 Date: DNER Olte ER Burr Aye	oth day of erman  Nay	May APPRO Count F Pass	DVED:  Ey Executive ESTIMATED (  FUND:	, 19, 19, 19, 19	, the pul	elic welfare Date: <i>5/20/8</i>
exists. This resolution shall be requiring it. Duly passed and approve ATTESTED:  County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONS SECONDED BY COMMISSIONS COMMISSION ACTION: ROLL CALL, OLCE VOIE	Date:  Date:  NER Olte  Aye 17	octive on	May APPRO Count F Pass 4	DVED:  Ty Executive ESTIMATED (  FUND:  Absent  1	, 19 , 19_85 . // 35 / // 20 DOSTS:	, the pui	elic welfare Date: <i>5/20/8</i>
exists. This resolution shall be requiring it. Duly passed and approve ATTESTED:  County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISSION SECONDED BY COMMISSION ACTION: ROLL CALL, OICE VOIE COMMITTEE ACTION Administrative	Date:  DA	octive on Oth_ day of erman ns APPROVED X	May APPRO Count Fass 4 DISA	DVED:  EY Executive ESTIMATED (  FUND:  Absent  1	, 19	, the pul	olic welfare
exists. This resolution shall be requiring it. Duly passed and approve ATTESTED:  County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONS COMMISSION ACTION: ROLL CALL, OICE VOIE COMMISSION ACTION Administrative  COMMENTS: First	Date:  Date:  Date:  NER Olte  R Burr  Aye  17	octive on Oth_ day of erman ns APPROVED X	May APPRO Count F Pass 4 DISA	DVED:  EY Executive ESTIMATED (  FUND:  Absent  1	, 19	, the pul	olic welfare

NO. 5

	E AND THE MEMBERS	OF THE SULLIVA	Y COUNTY
O THE HONORABLE LON V. BOYD, COUNTY EXECUTIV	E ARD THE TEXTER		•
COARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN REGULAR	SESS ION		
THIS THE 15th 20 DAY OF ADRIL May	19_85		
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING WORKHOUSE COMMISSIO			
RESOLUTION ADTROCTZENS HOLDERS	,		•
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		<u> </u>
WHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANOTATED SECTION	, AUTHORIZES CO	UNTIES TO	
Third of The Control		<del> </del>	
		<del> </del>	
	· .		
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of	County Commissions	ers of Sullivan	County.
NOW THEREFORE BE II RESOLVED by the board of Temnessee assembled in <u>Regular</u> Session of	n the <u>15th</u> day of	April	, 19_85
THAT the Sullivan County Board of Commissione			
<del> </del>			
Workhouse Commissioners as follows: (1) Fred			
expire on the first Monday of January, 1986,	(3) David Leonard a	and (4) Bill Po	e and their to
will expire on the first Monday of January, 1			
and all other sections of T.C.A. governing wo	rkhouse commissione	ers.	
All resolutions in conflict herewith be and		nded insofar as	s such confli
exists.	the same are resce		
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on	the same are resce		
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.	the same are resce	, 19 <u></u> , tl	
This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.	the same are resce	, 19 <u></u> , tl	
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20thday of	the same are resce	, 19 <u></u> , tl	
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th_ day of ATTESTED:	the same are resce	, 19 <u></u> , tl	ne public wel
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20thday of ATTESTED:	the same are resce	, 19, ti , 19_ <u>85</u> .	
exists.  This resolution shall become effective onrequiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th_ day of ATTESTED:	the same are rescent	, 19, ti , 19_ <u>85</u> 	ne public wel
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20thday of ATTESTED:	the same are rescent	, 19, ti , 19_ <u>85</u> 	ne public wel
exists.  This resolution shall become effective onrequiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th_ day of ATTESTED:	the same are rescent	, 19, ti , 19_ <u>85</u> 	ne public wel
exists.  This resolution shall become effective onrequiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th day of ATTESTED:	May  APPROVED:  County Execut	, 19, ti , 19_ <u>85</u> 	ne public wel
exists.  This resolution shall become effective onrequiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th day of ATTESTED:	May  APPROVED:  County Execut	, 19, ti , 19_ <u>85</u> 	ne public wel
exists.  This resolution shall become effective onrequiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th day of ATTESTED:	May  APPROVED:  County Execut	, 19, ti , 19_ <u>85</u> 	ne public wel
exists.  This resolution shall become effective onrequiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th day of ATTESTED:	May APPROVED: County Execut ESTIMATED FUND:	, 19, ti , 19_ <u>85</u> . Soyd ive costs:	ne public wel
exists.  This resolution shall become effective onrequiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th day of ATTESTED:	May APPROVED: County Execut ESTIMATED FUND:		ne public wel
exists.  This resolution shall become effective onrequiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th day of ATTESTED:	May APPROVED: County Execut ESTIMATED FUND:	, 19, ti , 19_ <u>85</u> . Soyd ive costs:	ne public wel
exists.  This resolution shall become effective onrequiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th day of ATTESTED:	May APPROVED: County Execut ESTIMATED FUND:		ne public wel
exists. This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day of ATTESTED:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER Olterman  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Burns  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay  ROLL CALL  VOICE VOTE X  COMMITTEE ACTION APPROVED  Administrative X	May APPROVED: County Execut ESTIMATED FUND:		ne public wel
exists.  This resolution shall become effective onrequiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th day of ATTESTED:	May APPROVED: County Execut ESTIMATED FUND:		ne public wel

8	2	-

			RESOLUTION NO	$\underline{q}^{-62}$
TO THE HONORABLE LON V. EOYD, COUNTY E			OF THE SULLIVAN O	YTKUC
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN REGULAR				
THIS THE 29TH DAY OF MAY	, 19	_85		
RESCLUTION AUTHORIZING NO TRUCKS ON A	ALASKA STRE	30		<del></del>
				<del></del>
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
WHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANOTACED SECTION	ЮИ ,	AUTHORIZES O	OUNTIES TO	
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Box Tennessee assembled in Regular Sess	ard of Coun sion on the	tv Cormissione	ers of Sullivan Cou	nty, , 1985
THAT No Truck signs be posted on Alash	ka Street ii	<u>Vernon Height</u>	s, in the 13th Civ	il District
			··-	· <del></del>
		<del> </del>		
All resolutions in conflict herewith be exists.	e and the s	ame are rescen	ded insofar as suc	h conflict
This resolution shall become effective	on:		. 19 . the pi	blic welfa
requiring it.		<del></del>		The Western
Duly passed and approved this 20th c	day of _Mag	<del>-</del>	_, 19 <u>_85</u>	
ATTESTED:		APPROVED:		
Date:		Fon	V Bond	Date: 5/20.
County Clerk		Country Execution	ve	
INTRODUCTO BY COMMISSIONER Childress	<del></del> -	ESTIMALED	COSTS:	<del></del>
SECONDED BY COMMESSIONER Williams		_ FUND:		
CONTRISSION ACTION: Aye	Ney			
		•		
VOICE VOIE X	DDCCC III	to read more officers	DATTE	
	RKOMED.	DISAPPROVED	DATE	
Executive			<del></del> -	
Administrative	<u> </u>		_5/9/85_	
COMMETTS: WAIVER OF RULES - Passe	ed 5/20/85_			
	<del></del>			

<u>.</u>....

		m mm vermenc (	าราบรรมแบบ	AND CONTRACTOR
TO THE HONORABLE LON V. BOYD, COUNTY EX	XECUTIVE AN	ID THE CHURCHO	TIME DOCUMENT	AN COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN RECULAR	SESS	SION		
THIS THE 20th DAY OF MAY			•	
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZINGAPPROPRIATE \$	\$106.000.00	TO IMPROVE COM	UTER OPERATION	ONS
-	· <u>-</u>			
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
WHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANOTATED SECTION	ON	, ALTHORIZES CO	INTIES TO	
	<del>,</del>			. *.
		,		
			F C11	- County
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Bo Tennessee assembled in <u>Regular</u> Ses	sion on the	e 20th day of	MAY	. 19 <u>85</u>
THAT WHEREAS, certain offices in the C	ourthouse a	are in need of c	omputer_capat	oilities to
more efficiently operate; and				
WHEREAS, the technology is available t				
WHEREAS, a cost savings will result in				
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT,	the Sulliva	an County Board	of Commission	ners appropriate
\$106,000.00 in the unallocated account	t of the Cor	nowed The	se funds will	l partially be u
\$106,000.00 in the unarrocated account	or the der	neral rund. The	OC TOTAL WAY	
to improve the computer operations in	the follow	ing offices: Tr	ustee, Circu	it Court Clerk,
to improve the computer operations in  Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds	the follows	ing offices: Tr	rustee, Circu new computer	it Court Clerk, capabilities to
to improve the computer operations in	the follows	ing offices: Tr	rustee, Circu new computer	it Court Clerk, capabilities to
to improve the computer operations in Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds following: Purchasing, County Clerk, office.	the follows will be us Register o	ing offices: Tresed to provide r	rustee, Circu new computer new General, a	it Court Clerk, capabilities to nd the Non-Suppo
to improve the computer operations in  Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds  following: Purchasing, County Clerk,  office.  The source of funding for this appropri	the follows will be us Register o	ing offices: Tresed to provide ref Deeds, Attornation to be unappropri	rustee, Circu new computer ey General, a ated surplus.	it Court Clerk, capabilities to nd the Non-Suppo
to improve the computer operations in  Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds  following: Purchasing, County Clerk,  office.  The source of funding for this appropri	the follows will be us Register o	ing offices: Tresed to provide ref Deeds, Attornation to be unappropri	rustee, Circu new computer ey General, a ated surplus.	it Court Clerk, capabilities to nd the Non-Suppo
to improve the computer operations in  Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds  following: Purchasing, County Clerk,  office.  The source of funding for this appropriate appropriate of the conflict herewith lexists.	the follows will be use Register or riation will be and the	ing offices: Tresed to provide ref Deeds, Attorned to be unappropriate are rescent	ustee, Circu new computer ey General, a ated surplus. aded insofar	it Court Clerk, capabilities to nd the Non-Suppo
to improve the computer operations in  Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds  following: Purchasing, County Clerk,  office.  The source of funding for this appropriate appropriate of the conflict herewith lexists.  This resolution shall become effective	the follows will be use Register or riation will be and the	ing offices: Tresed to provide ref Deeds, Attorned to be unappropriate are rescent	ustee, Circu new computer ey General, a ated surplus. aded insofar	it Court Clerk, capabilities to nd the Non-Suppo
to improve the computer operations in Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds following: Purchasing, County Clerk, office.  The source of funding for this appropriately app	the follows will be use Register or	ing offices: Tresed to provide ref Deeds, Attorned to be unappropriate are rescent	ustee, Circu new computer ey General, a ated surplus. aded insofar, 19	it Court Clerk, capabilities to nd the Non-Suppo
to improve the computer operations in  Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds  following: Purchasing, County Clerk,  office.  The source of funding for this appropriate appropriate of the conflict herewith lexists.  This resolution shall become effective	the follows will be use Register or	ing offices: Tresed to provide ref Deeds, Attorned to be unappropriate are rescent	ustee, Circu new computer ey General, a ated surplus. aded insofar, 19	it Court Clerk, capabilities to nd the Non-Suppo
to improve the computer operations in Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds following: Purchasing, County Clerk, office.  The source of funding for this appropriately app	the follows will be use Register or	ing offices: Tresed to provide ref Deeds, Attorned to be unappropriate are rescent	ustee, Circu new computer ey General, a ated surplus. aded insofar, 19	it Court Clerk, capabilities to nd the Non-Suppo
to improve the computer operations in Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds following: Purchasing, County Clerk, office.  The source of funding for this appropriately approved this app	the follows will be use Register or	ing offices: Tresed to provide ref Deeds, Attorned to be unappropriations are rescent to the same are	ustee, Circu new computer ey General, a ated surplus. aded insofar, 19	it Court Clerk, capabilities to nd the Non-Suppo
to improve the computer operations in  Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds  following: Purchasing, County Clerk,  office.  The source of funding for this appropriately	the follows will be use Register or	ing offices: Tresed to provide ref Deeds, Attorned to be unappropriations are rescent to the same are	nustee, Circumew computer on General, a sted surplus. Indeed insofar, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19	it Court Clerk, capabilities to nd the Non-Support as such conflict the public welf
to improve the computer operations in  Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds  following: Purchasing, County Clerk,  office.  The source of funding for this appropriate appropriate of the conflict herewith lexists.  This resolution shall become effective requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th  ATTESTED:	the follows will be use riation will be and the see on day of	ing offices: Tresed to provide ref Deeds, Attorned be unappropriately same are rescent May  APPROVED:  County Execut	nustee, Circumew computer on General, a sted surplus. Indeed insofar, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19	capabilities to nd the Non-Support as such conflict the public welf
to improve the computer operations in  Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds  following: Purchasing, County Clerk,  office.  The source of funding for this appropriately appropriately appropriately.  This resolution shall become effective requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th  ATTESTED:  Date:  County Clerk	the follows will be use Register or riation will be and the se on day of	ing offices: Tresed to provide ref Deeds, Attorned be unappropriately same are rescent May  APPROVED:  County Execut	rustee, Circument computer ex General, a sted surplus. Indeed insofar indeed insofar in the surplus ive steel surplus ive surp	capabilities to nd the Non-Support as such conflict the public welf
to improve the computer operations in  Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds  following: Purchasing, County Clerk,  office.  The source of funding for this appropriate appropriate of the source of funding for this appropriate.  This resolutions in conflict herewith lexists.  This resolution shall become effective requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th  ATTESTED:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONERR. Morro	the follows will be use Register or riation will be and the se on day of	ing offices: Tresed to provide ref Deeds, Attornation of Deeds, At	rustee, Circument computer ex General, a sted surplus. Indeed insofar indeed insofar in the surplus ive steel surplus ive surp	as such confliction the public welf
to improve the computer operations in  Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds  following: Purchasing, County Clerk,  office.  The source of funding for this appropriate appropriate appropriate of the funding for this appropriate.  This resolutions in conflict herewith lexists.  This resolution shall become effective requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th  ATTESTED:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONERR. Morroseconded by COMMISSIONERR. Morroseconded by COMMISSIONERDeVault	the follows will be use Register or riation will be and the day of	ing offices: Tresed to provide ref Deeds, Attorned to be unappropriately and are rescent to the same a	rustee, Circument computer ex General, a sted surplus. Indeed insofar indeed insofar in the surplus ive steel surplus ive surp	as such confliction the public welf
to improve the computer operations in  Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds  following: Purchasing, County Clerk,  office.  The source of funding for this appropriate approp	the follows will be use Register or riation will be and the see on day of Register Nay	ing offices: Tresed to provide ref Deeds, Attornated to provide ref Deeds, Attornated to be unappropriated are rescent and average are rescent to the country Execut ESTIMATED FUND:  Absent 6	rustee, Circument computer ex General, a sted surplus. Indeed insofar surplus. In surplus at the surplus of the	as such confliction the public welf
to improve the computer operations in  Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds  following: Purchasing, County Clerk,  office.  The source of funding for this appropriate appropriate and approved the exists.  This resolution shall become effective requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th  ATTESTED:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONERR. Morro  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONERDeVault  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye  ROLL CALL17  VOICE VOIE	the follows will be use Register or riation will be and the see on day of Register Nay	ing offices: Tresed to provide ref Deeds, Attorned to be unappropriately are rescent to the same are r	rustee, Circument computer ex General, a sted surplus. Indeed insofar indeed insofar in the surplus ive steel surplus ive surp	as such confliction the public welf
to improve the computer operations in  Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds  following: Purchasing, County Clerk,  office.  The source of funding for this appropriate appropriate appropriate of the funding for this appropriate appropriate.  All resolutions in conflict herewith lexists.  This resolution shall become effective requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th attested:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER R. Morre SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER DeVault  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye  ROLL CALL 17 LEAD ACTION ACTIO	the follows will be use Register or riation will be and the se on day of day of rell Nay	ing offices: Tresed to provide ref Deeds, Attornated to provide ref Deeds, Attornated to be unappropriated are rescent and average are rescent to the country Execut ESTIMATED FUND:  Absent 6	rustee, Circument computer ex General, a sted surplus. Indeed insofar surplus. In surplus at the surplus of the	as such confliction the public welf
to improve the computer operations in  Accounts & Budgets. Part of the funds  following: Purchasing, County Clerk,  office.  The source of funding for this appropriate appropriate and approved the exists.  This resolution shall become effective requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th  ATTESTED:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONERR. Morroseconded by COMMISSIONERDeVault  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye  ROLL CALL17  VOICE VOICE	the follows will be use Register or riation will be and the se on day of day of rell Nay	ing offices: Tresed to provide ref Deeds, Attornated to provide ref Deeds, Attornated to be unappropriated are rescent and average are rescent to the country Execut ESTIMATED FUND:  Absent 6	rustee, Circument computer ex General, a sted surplus. Indeed insofar surplus. In surplus at the surplus of the	as such confliction the public welf

RESOLUTION NO. TO THE HONORABLE LON V. BOYD, COUNTY EXECUTIVE AND THE MEMBERS OF THE SULLIVAN COUNTY THIS THE 20TH DAY OF MAY , 1985 . ::

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING NAMING ROAD FA	ATON STATION ROAD
EREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANOTATED SECTION	, AUTHORIZES COUNTIES TO
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board Tennessee assembled in Regular Session	d of County Commissioners of Sullivan County, on on the _20th_day of _May, 1985_,
the 7th Civil District. The naming	o Fast Ridge Road be called Faton Station Road in cof said road has been approved by the Post Office
All resolutions in conflict herewith be a exists.	and the same are rescended insofar as such conflict
Duly passed and approved this 20th day	of May , 19 85 .
ATTESTED:	APPROVED:
County Clerk	County Executive Date 5/20/83
INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER Blalock	
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Russin	
COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Na ROLL CALL VOICE VOTE X	· 
±~	VED DISAPPROVED DATE
Executive	
	20/85 subject to being on the Sullivan County
Road Atla	\$

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN REGULAR SESSION

		. 1	RESOLUTION NO.	_/3
TO THE HONORABLE LON V. BOYD	, COUNTY EXECUTIVE	AND THE MEMBERS (	OF THE SULLIVAN	1 COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN _		-		
THIS THE 20TH DAY OF	MAY ,	19 <u>85</u>		
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING .	25 MILE PER HOUR S	IGNS ON SHANKLE MI	LL_ROAD	
	•			
<del></del>		<del></del>		
				<u> </u>
WHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANOT	ATED SECTION	, AUTHORIZES CO	UNTIES TO	
•				
			•	
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED Tennessee assembled in Reg	ular Session on	cunty Commissione the 20th day of	rs of Sullivan	. 19 85
THAT WHEREAS, there are man		•		•
the section of Shankle Mill	koad between highwa	ay 11-W and the in	tersection of A	indover Drive
in Pine Circle, and;				
WHEREAS, the road is narrow	and the traffic is	fast exiting 11-W	•	-
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLV				•
intervals along Shankle Mill				
	Total, Double Unio	The state of the s	5101 51170.	
All resolutions in conflict	herewith be and th	e same are rescen	ded insofar as	such conflict
exists.				
This resolution shall become	effective on		_, 19, the	public welfar
requiring it.				
Duly passed and approved thi	s 20th day of	May	_, 19 <u>85</u> .	
ATTESTED:		APPROVED:	10 1	,
	Date:	ton	V Bond	Date:5/30/8
County Clerk		Country Executiv	ve Ve	
INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER _	DeVault	ESTINATED	OOSTS:	
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER	Nichols	FUND:		
COMMISSION ACTION: Ay	e Nay			
ROLL CALL				
VOICE VOTE X				<del> </del>
COMMITTEE ACTION	APPROVED	DISAPPROVED	DATE	: 
	•			
	<del></del> ,		<del></del>	
		<del></del>	<del></del>	
COMMENTS: WAIVER OF RULE	o - Passed 5/20/	/85		
		<u> </u>		
		·	<u></u>	

	RESOLUTION NO
TO THE HONORABLE LON V. BOYD, COUNTY EXECUTIVE	AND THE MEMBERS OF THE SULLIVAN COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN REGULAR SE	
THIS THE 20TH DAY OF MAY	19_85
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZINGNO PARKING ON KENNERLY	Y ADDITION ROAD.
HEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANOTATED SECTION	
TEREAS, THERESOLD COST TROUBLES COST	
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Co Tennessee assembled in <u>Regular</u> Session on t	ounty Commissioners of Sullivan County, the 20th day of May . 1985
THAT <u>no parking signs be posted on Kennerly A</u>	
14th Civil District.	
ar re	
	and disposer on such conflict
All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the exists.	e same are rescended insofar as such conflict
exists.	
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.	, 19, the public welfa
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on	, 19, the public welfa
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th day of ATTESTED:	May , 1985.  APPROVED: Date The bate Th
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20thday of	
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day of ATTESTED:  Date:	
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day of ATTESTED:  Date:  County Clerk	
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th day of ATTESTED:   Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER Russin  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Mills	
exists.  This resolution shall become effective onrequiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th day of ATTESTED:	
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day of ATTESTED:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER Russin  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Mills  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay	
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day of  ATTESTED:	
exists.  This resolution shall become effective onrequiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th day of  ATTESTED:	
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th day of  ATTESTED:	
This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20thday of  ATTESTED:	
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this20th day of  ATTESTED:	

O THE HONORABLE LON V. BOYD, COUNTY EXECUT	THE PARTY OF THE CHEET THAN COUNTY
	TAE AND THE WEARENS OF THE SOUTTAND COORTS
OARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN REGULAR	SESSION
HIS THE 20th DAY OF MAY	
ESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RECOMMENDING GRAN	
ESOLUTION AUTHORIZING REACONMENDING GRAV	I FOR BOILDON CITT
MEREAS TENNESSEE CODE ANOTATED SECTION	, AUTHORIZES COUNTIES TO
thirties, materials our services	
-	
VALITHER FROM RE IT RESOLVED by the Board (	of County Commissioners of Sullivan County,
Cennessee assembled in <u>Regular</u> Session	of County Commissioners of Sullivan County, on the <u>20th</u> day of <u>May</u> , 19 <u>8</u>
	oner recommends that the State of Tennessee
	•
	City to assist Johnson City in the purchase of
property, known as the Arney property, for	public and recreational purposes, Although thi
property is located in Washington County in	t would be readily accessible to citizens of
Bullivan County.	
exists.	d the same are rescended insofar as such confl
exists. This resolution shall become effective on .	
exists. This resolution shall become effective on , requiring it.	d the same are rescended insofar as such confl
exists. This resolution shall become effective on requiring it. Duly passed and approved this 20th day	d the same are rescended insofar as such confl , 19, the public we of, 19_85
exists. This resolution shall become effective on , requiring it.	d the same are rescended insofar as such confliction of
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day attributed and approved the Date:	ofMay, 19, the public we, 19, 19, 19, Date:s
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day attributed and approved the Date:	d the same are rescended insofar as such confliction.
exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day attention and approved the 20th day attention.  Date:  County Clerk	ofMay, 19, the public we, 19, 19, 19, Date:s
This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day ATTESTED:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER Hood	d the same are rescended insofar as such confliction.
This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day ATTESTED:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER Hood  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER A. Morrell	d the same are rescended insofar as such confliction
Exists.  This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day attention and approved this 20th day attention.  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER Hood  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER A. Morrell  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay	d the same are rescended insofar as such confliction
Phis resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Only passed and approved this 20th day attested:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER Hood  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER A. Morrell  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay	d the same are rescended insofar as such confliction
Phis resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day attested:  Date:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER Hood  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER A. Morrell  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay  ROLL CALL  VOICE VOTE X	d the same are rescended insofar as such confliction
This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day attested:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER Hood  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER A. Morrell  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay  ROLL CALL  VOICE VOIE X	d the same are rescended insofar as such confliction
This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day attested:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER Hood  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER A. Morrell  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay  ROLL CALL  VOICE VOIE X	d the same are rescended insofar as such confliction
Phis resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day attested:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER Hood  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER A. Morrell  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay  ROLL CALL  VOICE VOTE X	d the same are rescended insofar as such confliction
This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this	d the same are rescended insofar as such confliction
This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this	d the same are rescended insofar as such confliction
This resolution shall become effective on requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day ATTESTED:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER Hood  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER A. Morrell  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay  ROLL CALL  VOICE VOTE	d the same are rescended insofar as such confliction

			V		
		•.*	NESOLUTION NO	. 18	627
	KNTS CSCTETTIA			<del></del>	<del></del>
TO THE HONORABLE LON V. BOYD, COU			OF THE SOLETY	MY COUNTY	
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN REGULE THIS THE $20^{H}$ DAY OF $Mon$	JAK	30.00			
/		•			
RESOLUTION ALTHORIZING					
•		•			
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
REAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANOTATED	SECTION	, AUTHORIZES CON	UNTIES TO		
Make go case					
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			- <del></del>
	·				
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by t Tennessee assembled in	he Board of (	County Commissione	rs of Sulliva	in County,	
THAT WHEREAS, the State Defined funds for teachers with 1, 2,	<del></del>		provide inc	енгтле	
WHEREAS, the amount of			ntil April 17	. 1985.	
THEREFORE, BE IT RESO	OLVED, that t	he General Purpose	School Budge	t be amended	
as follows:				•	
REVENUE #13111		\$28,490.00		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
EXPENDITURE:					
#2210.80		22,555.00			
#3610.80		4,335.00			
#3710.80		1,600.00			
All resolutions in conflict herew	th he and the	no como ava vaccon	dod incofor s	is such conf	liet
exists.	TUR De ano u	he same are rescen	deti Hisora. a	is such com.	LLC.
This resolution shall become effe	octive on		19 t	he public w	elfare
requiring it.	cuve on		_' -'' `	nie pareze ii	
Duly passed and approved this 20	th day of	Mav	. 19 85 .		
		APPROVED: //		Λ	
ATTESTED:		AFTROVED:	11/Bone		
Date:	·	County Executiv	0 10 0	Date;	5/20/8
County Clerk	00 11	-			
INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER /	Miceall	ESTIMATED (	COSTS:		
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Carr	oll	FUND:			
COMMISSION ACTION: Aye	Nay	Absent			
ROLL CALL 16	_	8			
VOICE VOTE		to the transmission of the			
MMITTEE ACTION	APPROVED	DISAPPROVED	DATE		
i . Manu .					
COMMENTS: PASSED 5/20/85	ı				

				RESOLUT	ON NO.	19
TO THE HONORABLE LON V.		OUNTY EXECUTI	VE AND THE MEMBE	RS OF THE	SULLIVAN	COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS		egular			-	
this the $20^{7}$ day	OF	Mpy,	, 19 <u>85</u> .			
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING		. Appropr	la <b>tio</b> n of Additio	nal Federa	1 Funda	: ' '
•			THE LOT DE MUSICIO	nar reneta	r ruitus	<del> </del>
		<del></del>		<del></del>		<del></del>
<del> </del>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	*		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
WHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE	E ANOTATE	D SECTION	, AUTHORIZES	COUNTIES	OT	14
<del></del>				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
		<u> </u>				
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RES Tennessee assembled in	SOLVED by	the Board ofSession or	County Commission theday	oners of Si	ullivan C	ounty,
THAT	WHEREAS,	all Federal I	Funds could not be	e determin	ed at Bud	get
preparation t	time, and					
	WHEREAS.	additional Fe	ederal Funds for S	School Food	d Sarrica	hava
become availa				Jeneo1 1000	3 DELVICE	nave
				<del></del>	<del></del>	··-
	THEREFORI	E, BE IT RESOI	VED, that the fol	llowing ame	endments l	e made
as follows:						
	REVENUE:	#13321 -#13322	16,200.00 	EXPENSE:	2990.91	52,000.
•		#13323	6,420.00		2990.92	6,420.00
N111			58 420 00			59 /20 00
All resolutions in conf exists.	lict here	with be and t	he same are resc	ended inso	far as su	ich conflic
This resolution shall be	ecomo off	ectivo on		70	. 1	
requiring it.	·	eccive on		. 19	, the p	oublic welf
Ouly passed and approve	d this	20th day of	May	, 19 85		•
ATTESTED:					<b>"</b>	
	÷		APPROVED:	n/R	-0	
ounty Clerk	Date	:	County Execut	rive		Date:56
NIRODUCED BY COMMISSION	VER A	Marcell	- •			
	•					···
ECONDED BY COMMISSIONER			FUND:	· <del>-</del>	<del></del>	
	Aye	Nay	Absent		* .	
	16		8.			
OICE VOTE OMMITTEE ACTION	······································	ADDROGET	D TO A DIDDOLLED	To A Proces		
OTHITE ACTION		APPROVED	DISAPPROVED	DATE		
	-		****	<del></del>		
		-				
OMMENTS: Passed 5/	20/85					
•						
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·				·

THAT _the Sullivan County General Purpose School Fund be _amended as follows to	N COUNTY
MARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN Key Mey SESSION 1.19 JS.  MIST THE 2011 DAY OF Mey 19 JS.  MESOLUTION AUTHORIZING  WHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANOTATED SECTION AUTHORIZES COUNTIES TO WHEREAS certain funds could not be determined at Budget preparation WHEREAS certain State Funds have now been made available.  NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Countissioners of Sullivar Iconnessee assembled in Session on the day of Mey 19 Mey 1	
ALL resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same are rescended insofar as exists.  This resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same are rescended insofar as exists.  This resolutions thall become effective on	
FERREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANOTATED SECTION , AUTHORIZES COUNTIES TO	
MHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANOTATED SECTION , AUTHORIZES COUNTIES TO WHEREAS certain funds could not be determined at Budget preparation WHEREAS certain State Funds have now been made available.  NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sullivar Tennessee assembled in Session on the day of Session on the day of May of Service 131–99 \$21,000.00 EXPENDITURE: 2210.31 \$18,175 2210.52 2,829  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same are rescended insofar arexists.  This resolution shall become effective on 19 the requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day of May 19.85.  ATTESTED: APPROVED: APPROVED: APPROVED: APPROVED Securive Seconded BY COMMISSIONER APPROVED SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Carroll FUND: COMMISSIONER CARROLL APPROVED SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER APPROVED SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER CARROLL APPROVED SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER APPROVED SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER CARROLL APPROVED SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER CARROLL APPROVED SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER CARROLL APPROVED SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER APPROVED SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER CARROLL APPROVED SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER APPROVED SECONDED BY COMM	
MHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANOTATED SECTION , AUTHORIZES COUNTIES TO WHEREAS certain funds could not be determined at Budget preparation WHEREAS certain State Funds have now been made available.  NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sullivar Connessee assembled in Session on the day of May of May of May Session on the May of May Servenue: 131-99 \$21,000,000 EXPENDITURE: 2210.31 \$18.175 2210.52 2.824  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same are rescended insofar as exists.  This resolution shall become effective on 19 the prediction of the passed and approved this 20th day of May 19.85.  ATTESTED: Date: County Executive County Executive County Clerk County Clerk County Executive ESTIMATED COSTS: SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER CAROLL AND Appendix By May Absent ROLL CALL 16 8	·····
MHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANOTATED SECTION , AUTHORIZES COUNTIES TO WHEREAS certain funds could not be determined at Budget preparation WHEREAS certain State Funds have now been made available.  NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sullivar Tennessee assembled in Session on the day of May of May of May Service Session on the May of May May Masent Revenue: 131-99 \$21.000.00 EXPENDITURE: 2210.31 \$18.175 2210.52 2.824  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same are rescended insofar as exists.  This resolution shall become effective on 19 the frequiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day of May 19.85.  ATTESTED: APPROVED: County Executive May Approved By COMMISSIONER Approved ESTIMATED COSTS: SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Carroll FUND: Corpussion ACTION: Aye Nay Absent ROLL CALL 16 8	
WHEREAS certain funds could not be determined at Budget preparation  WHEREAS certain State Funds have now been made available.  NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sullivar Tennessee assembled in Session on the day of THAT the Sullivan County General Purpose School Fund he manneded as follows to monies for the Alternative School Program. No local funds involved, all REVENUE: 131-99 \$21,000.00 EXPENDITURE: 2210.31 \$18.175 2210.52 2.826  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same are rescended insofar as exists.  This resolution shall become effective on, 19, the requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day of May, 19.85  ATTESTED:	
WHEREAS certain State Funds have now been made available.  NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sullivar Termessee assembled in Session on the day of Session on the day of Session on the May Session on the May Session on the May Session on the Session on the May Session on the Session on the Session on the Session on the May Session on the May Session and Session and Session on the May Of Session on the Session on the Session on the May Obsent Session on the Session on the May Of Session on the May	
WHEREAS certain State Funds have now been made available.  NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sullivar Termessee assembled in Session on the day of Session on the day of Session on the May Session on the May Session on the May Session on the Session on the May Session on the Session on the Session on the Session on the May Session on the May Session and Session and Session on the May Of Session on the Session on the Session on the May Obsent Session on the Session on the May Of Session on the May	time and
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sullivar Tennessee assembled in Session on the day of Session on the day of Session on the day of That the Sullivan County General Purpose School Fund he amended as follows to monies for the Alternative School Program. No local funds involved, all REVENUE: 131-99  \$21,000.00	
REVENUE: 131-99 \$21,000.00 EXPENDITURE: 2210.31 \$18,175  2210.52 2,820  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same are rescended insofar at exists.  This resolution shall become effective on	,
monies for the Alternative School Program. No local funds involved, all REVENUE: 131-99 \$21,000.00 EXPENDITURE: 2210.31 \$18,175 2210.52 2,826  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same are rescended insofar as exists.  This resolution shall become effective on, 19, the requiring it.  Duly passed and approved this 20th day of May, 19.85.  ATTESTED: APPROVED: APPROVED: County Executive INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER APPROVED: ESTIMATED COSTS: SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Carroll FUND:  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay Absent ROLL CALL	
REVENUE: 131-99 \$21,000.00 EXPENDITURE: 2210.31 \$18,175  2210.52 2,820  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same are rescended insofar as exists.  This resolution shall become effective on	o_include
REVENUE: 131-99 \$21,000.00 EXPENDITURE: 2210.31 \$18,175  2210.52 2,826  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same are rescended insofar as exists.  This resolution shall become effective on	State Funds:
All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same are rescended insofar as exists.  This resolution shall become effective on	183
All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same are rescended insofar as exists.  This resolution shall become effective on	
All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same are rescended insofar as exists.  This resolution shall become effective on	
All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same are rescended insofar as exists.  This resolution shall become effective on	
All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same are rescended insofar as exists.  This resolution shall become effective on	
This resolution shall become effective on	
This resolution shall become effective on	
The passed and approved this 20th day of May 1985.  ATTESTED:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER AMPROVED:  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Carroll FUND:  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay Absent  ROLL CALL 16 8  OICE VOTE	s such conflic
ATTESTED:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER AMPROVED:  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER AMPROVED:  Commission ACTION: Aye Nay Absent  ROLL CALL  OICE VOTE  APPROVED:  County Executive  ESTIMATED COSTS:  FUND:  Absent  8	ne public welf
ATTESTED:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER AMPROVED:  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER AMPROVED:  Commission ACTION: Aye Nay Absent  ROLL CALL  OICE VOTE  APPROVED:  County Executive  ESTIMATED COSTS:  FUND:  8	
County Clerk  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER A Minerall  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Carroll  FUND:  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay Absent  ROLL CALL  OICE VOTE	0
County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER A Morrell ESTIMATED COSTS:  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Carroll FUND:  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay Absent  ROLL CALL 16 8  OICE VOITE	
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Carroll FUND:  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay Absent  ROLL CALL 16 8  OICE VOTE	
COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay Absent  ROLL CALL 16 8  OICE VOIE	
COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay Absent  ROLL CALL 16 8  OICE VOIE	
ROLL CALL 16 8  OICE VOTE	
OICE VOIE	
OMMITTEE ACTION APPROVED DISAPPROVED DATE	
Dagged 5/20/25	
COMMENTS: Passed 5/20/85	·

	RESOLUTION NO.
TO THE HONORABLE LON V. BOYD, COUNTY EXECUTIVE	AND THE MEMBERS OF THE SULLIVAN COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN <u>Regular</u> S	ESSION ::
THIS THE 2014 DAY OF MAY.	19 <u>95</u> .
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING .	
WHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANOTATED SECTION	. AIJTHORIZES COUNTIES TO
WHEREAS, certain Federal Grant monies co	uld not be determined at Budget preparation
time and	
WHEREAS, an Energy Grant has been approv	ed for the Sullivan County Schools.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of ( Tennessee assembled in Session on	County Commissioners of Sullivan County, the, 19,
THAT the following amendments be made to the S	
General Purpose School Budget to provide	Energy Management at Colonial Heights Middle,
	lementary Schools. Matching local funds were
included in the original approved General	
REVENUE 133.91 \$34,096.91	EXPENDITURE: 3273.21 \$34,096.91
All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the exists.	he same are rescended insofar as such conflict
	, 19, the public welfar
Duly passed and approved this 20th day of	May 19 85 .
	APPROVED: 0
ATTESTED:	- Marie
County Clerk	County Executive Date:5/30/8
$\Lambda$ $\alpha$ . $H$	
	FSTIMATED COSTS:
And the second s	ESTIMATED COSTS:
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Carroll	ESTIMATED COSTS:  FUND:
And the second s	
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Carroll  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay  ROLL CALL 16	FUND:
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Carroll  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay  ROLL CALL 16  VOICE VOTE	FUND: Absent 8
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Carroll  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay  ROLL CALL 16	FUND: Absent
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Carroll  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay  ROLL CALL 16  VOICE VOTE	FUND: Absent 8
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay  ROLL CALL  VOICE VOTE	FUND: Absent 8
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Carroll  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay  ROLL CALL 16  VOICE VOTE  COMMITTEE ACTION APPROVED	FUND: Absent 8
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER  Carroll  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay  ROLL CALL  VOICE VOTE	FUND: Absent 8
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Carroll  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye Nay  ROLL CALL 16  VOICE VOTE  COMMITTEE ACTION APPROVED	FUND: Absent 8

		RES	OLUTION NO. 22
TO THE HONORABLE LON V. BOYD, COUNTY	EXECUTIVE AND TH		THE SULLIVAN COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN Regulation THIS THE 2014 DAY OF MAY	SESSION	- ·	
_			
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING -		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
HEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANOTATED SECT	TON ALEX	IOD I STORE CO.	
HEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANOTATED SECT	ion , alite	ORLZES COUNT	ES TO
WHEREAS, certain funds could	not be determined	l at Budget pr	eparation time and
WHEREAS, certain State Funds	have now been mad	le available.	<del></del>
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Barrenessee assembled in See	pard of County Co	mmissioners o	f Sullivan County.
THAT the Sulliver County County			, 19
THAT the Sullivan County Ceneral Purp			
monies for the In-School Suspens	ion Program; No	local funds in	nvolved, all State Funds
REVENUE: 131.99 \$10,334.00	EXPENDITURE:	2210.31	\$10,334.00
	,		
			·
All resolutions in conflict herewith bexists	e and the same ar	e rescended i	nsofar as such conflict
this resolution shall become effective requiring it.	on	, 19	the public welfar
. 3			
haly passed and approved this <u>20th</u>	day of <u>May</u>	, 19	85 .
ITESTED:	APPROV	ED:	10 0
Ounty Clerk Date:	_	Fon V	Date: 5/201
•		Executive	5)/201
NTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER A. MIRRE	<u>/</u> ES	TIMATED COSTS	
ECCONDED BY COMMISSIONER Carroll	FUi	ND:	
OAMISSION ACTION: Aye			
OH CAH	8 .		
OICE VOIE			
*MITTEE ACTION APP	PROVED DISAPE	PROVED DA	VTE
0.8.4T.) (TDC			
OMMENIS: Passed 5/20/85			

			•	RESOLUTION N	D. <u>25</u>	
O THE HONORABLE LON V.	BOYD, COUNT	Y EXECUTIVE	AND THE MEMBERS	OF THE SULLIY	YIMUOO MAV	
COARD OF COMMISSIONERS	IN Regi	MAR S	ESSION :		•	
THIS THE $20^{72}$ DAY	OF MAL	<u> </u>	1985.			
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING	,				in the second of	
		·····				
		<del> </del>		*	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
			<u> </u>			
HEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE	ANOTATED S	ECTION	, AUTHORIZES O	OUNTIES TO		
WHEREAS certain	funds could	i not be dete	ermined at Budget	preparation (	ime and	
WHEREAS, certain	<u>State Funds</u>	s have now be	een made avallabl	e	·	<del></del>
					······································	<del></del>
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RES Tennessee assembled in	SOLVED by the	e Board of C Session on	ounty Commission the day o	ers of Sulliv	an County,	,
THAT <u>the Sullivan Cour</u>				p	100	
_						
include the follo						
part of the Comp	rehensive Ed	ucation Refo	rm Act. No local	funds involv	ed. All	
State Funds.						
REVENUE: 131.99	\$16.4	00.00	EXPENDITURE: \$16	.400.00 #2	190.91	est en tr
REVENUE: 131.79	<b>710,</b> 4					
	<del></del>	J		·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>
			<del></del>			
All resolutions in con	Fliat barari	th he and th	ne some are resce	ended insofar	as such conf	lice
exists.	riict Herewi	ui ve aiu u	,			
This resolution shall brequiring it.	become effec	tive on		, 19,	the public w	elfare
Duly passed and approve	ed this 20	Oth day of	Mav	19 85		
			APPROVED:			i
ATTESTED:			AFFROVED:	nla	0	-1 10-
County Clerk	Date:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	County Execut	ive Or	Date	5/24/85
•	- 0 m	./				
INTRODUCED/BY COMMISSION	ONER $M$	erell_	ESTIMATE	0 00515:		
SECONDED BY COMMISSION	ER <u>Carro</u>	11	FUND:			
COMMISSION ACTION:	Aye	Nay	Absent			
ROLL CALL	16		8			
VOICE VOIE						
COMMITTEE ACTION		APPROVED	DISAPPROVED	DATE		
•						
	<del></del>					
	<del></del> .	·				
COMENTS: Passed 5	5/20/85					
COMMENTS: Passed :	5/20/85				, , <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	
COMENTS: Passed 5	5/20/85					

	RESOLUTION NO. 26
TO THE HONORABLE LON V. BOYD, COUNTY EXECUTIVE A	
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN REGULAR SES	
THIS THE 20TH DAY OF MAY , 1	<del></del> ,
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING one (1) new position	
Sullivan County Purchasing Department.	
EREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANOTATED SECTION	AUTHORIZES COUNTIES TO
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Cour Temnessee assembled in <u>REGULAR</u> Session on the	nty Commissioners of Sullivan County, 2
THAT on July 1, 1985, the Sullivan County	y Purchasing Department will begin
purchasing for the Food Service Department	(Sullivan County Department of
Education). These new duties will require	one (1) additional person within
the Purchasing Department. The new position	ion is requested to be a 'F' classi-
35 fication, based on an hourly rate @ 37.5 h	nours per week.
1 order for the employee to complete the	necessary training before July 1
1985, this position must be filled by June	
THE AMOUNTS (FUNDING) NEEDED ARE A	·
3020-100 Account (Month of June, 1	
3020-900 Account (Increase/Equipme	
	Account for the Office Equipment
needed to equip the new position	with proper supplies.
ACCOUNT 3020-100 = \$1,250,00	
ACCOUNT 3020-900 = \$1,500.00	
GRAND TOTAL\$2,750.00	
*NOTE: WE REQUEST WAIVER OF RULE BY 2	/3 VOTES.
-	

kos		Line State Sec. 18 1					
h.j.4			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			•	
				st.			·
				÷			
							<del> </del>
							·
			·	<u> </u>			
						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
				·			
<del></del>							
	· ·						· .
		<u>.                                    </u>		·			<del></del>
				1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		40.00	<u> </u>
All resolut	lone in confli	et beredit	th he and ti	ne same are r	hebreszer	insofar as s	auch conflic
exists. This resolu	lons in confli		•				,
exists. This resoluting in	ion shall bec	come effect	rive on		, 1	9, the	,
exists. This resolu requiring i Duly passed	ion shall bec	come effect	rive on	May	, 1	9, the	,
exists. This resoluting in	ion shall bec	come effect	rive on		, 1	9, the	public welf
exists. This resolu requiring i Duly passed	ion shall bec	come effect	rive on	May	, 1 , 1 m V	9, the	,
exists. This resoluted requiring in Duly passed ATTESTED: County Cleri	ion shall bec	come effect this <u>20th</u> Date:	ive on	May APPROVED:	, l, l	9, the 9_85_	public welf
exists. This resoluted requiring in Duly passed ATTESTED: County Clerk	ion shall became and approved	this <u>20th</u> Date:  R Hood	ive on	May APPROVED: County Ex	, l	9, the 9_85_	public welf
exists. This resoluted requiring in Duly passed ATTESTED: County Clerk INTRODUCED BY	and approved	this 20th  Date:  R Hood	ive on	May  APPROVED:  County Ex  ESTIN	, l	9, the 9_85_	public welf
exists. This resoluted requiring in Duly passed ATTESTED: County Clerk INTRODUCED INTRODUCED BY COMMISSION AROLL CALL	and approved  COMMISSIONER ACTION:	this 20th  Date:  R Hood	ive on	May  APPROVED:  County Ex  ESTIN	, l	9, the 9_85_	public welf
exists. This resoluted requiring in Duly passed ATTESTED: County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISSION A ROLL CALL VOICE VOTE	and approved  COMMISSIONER ACTION:	this 20th  Date:  TR Hood  Carr  Aye	day of Nay	May  APPROVED:  County Ex  ESTIMATE  FUND:  Absent  8	, l	9, the 9_85_	public welf
exists. This resoluted requiring in Duly passed ATTESTED: County Clerk INTRODUCED INTRODUCED BY COMMISSION AROLL CALL	and approved  COMMISSIONER ACTION:	this 20th  Date:  TR Hood  Carr  Aye	day of Nay	May  APPROVED:  County Ex  ESTIMATE  FUND:  Absent  8	, l	9, the 9_85_ Boyl S:	public welf
exists. This resoluted requiring in Duly passed ATTESTED: County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISSION AROLL CALL VOICE VOTE COMMITTEE ACCOMMITTEE ACCOMMITTE	and approved  COMMISSIONER ACTION:	this 20th  Date:  TR Hood  Carr  Aye	day of Nay	May  APPROVED:  County Ex  ESTIMATE  FUND:  Absent  8	, l	9, the 9_85_ Boyl S:	public welf
exists. This resoluted requiring in the property of the proper	and approved  COMMISSIONER ACTION:	this 20th  Date:  R Hood  Carr  Aye  16	d day of Nay	May  APPROVED:  County Ex  ESTIM  FUND:  Absent  8  DISAPPRO	, l	9, the 9_85_ Boyl S:	public welf
exists. This resoluted requiring in the property of the proper	and approved  COMMISSIONER ACTION:	this 20th  Date:  R Hood  Carr  Aye  16	day of Nay	May  APPROVED:  County Ex  ESTIM  FUND:  Absent  8  DISAPPRO	, l	9, the 9_85_ Boyl S:	public welf

AND THEREUPON COURT ADJOURNED TO MEET AGAIN JUNE 6, 1985.

COUNTY EXECT

-1 . ..